
510 City-County Building

414 Grant Street

Pittsburgh, PA 15219City of Pittsburgh

Meeting Minutes

11:00 AMMonday, July 10, 2023

Executive Session - Bill 2023-1649 & Ethics Commission's response to appointments

                                                                          M E M O R A N D U M

TO:          PRESIDENT AND ALL COUNCIL MEMBERS

FROM:   KIMBERLY CLARK-BASKIN, CITY CLERK

SUBJECT:   EXECUTIVE SESSION

Please be advised that executive sessions are scheduled regarding the following:

2023-1649 Resolution amending Resolution 320 of 2023, which authorized the Mayor and the 

City Solicitor to enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Sable & Sable, 

LLC, by substituting the entity of Sable & Sable, LLC with that of Meyer, Unkovic, 

& Scott LLP, for expert legal services in connection with Case Number G.D. 

23-002842, in an amount not to exceed Twenty Thousand Dollars and No Centers 

($20,000).

(Executive Session held 7/10/23)

2023-1649 Cover Letter-Sable-MUS Amendment Resolution 

Council letter

Summary 2023-1649

Attachments:

Executive Session Held to the Committee on Finance and Law

Enactment No: 460
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Ethics Commission's response to appointments

Per the Rules of Council, Executive Session was held to consult with its attorney or other 

professional advisor regarding information or strategy in connection with litigation or with 

issues on which identifiable complaints are expected to be filed.

Executive session held, no action taken
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